STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTVIENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
July 31, 1979

BRUCE KING : POST OFFLE ROX 1900
BOVERNDR HOBRS, NSW 24200 (240

LARRY KCHOE 505! 393-6161
CECRETARY

Gulf Qi1 Corporation
P. 0. Box 670
lobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

As a result of the recently submitted gas-oil ratio test for your W. A.
Ramsay (NCT-A) Well No. 12 Tocated in Unit M of Section 35, T-21-S, R-36-E,
the well will be reclassified as a gas well in the Eumont Pool effective
September 1, 1979, and the oil allowable /111 be cancelled that date.

For the same reason, the zone in your J. F. Janda (NCT-B8) Well Ne. 1 lccated
in Unit 0 of Section 22, T-21-S, R-36-E, which is currentiy classified as
Eumont 0i1,is also being reclassified to gas effective September 1, ana the
0il allowable will be cancelled. '

Please advise this office when ycu have complied with the provisions cof
Division Order Ne. R-1670 pertaining to the Eumont Pool in order that yas
allowables can he assigned.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mC



